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. Rivgra, Maribel 0l —2044

From: Jason Gabel [jason@tifevents.com]

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 1:35 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Two Left Feet Address Change
Attachments: image002.jpg; image001.jpg; image003.jpg

To Whom it May Concern:
This email is to serve as an official notification that our Principal and Mailing Address for our company has
changed. Our FED ID is 83-0448061. Please see the new address below.

OLD ADDRESS: NEW ADDRESS:
Two Left Feet, Inc. Two Left Feet, inc.
* 1407 Portmoor Way 746 N. Magnolia Ave.

Winter Garden, FL 34787 Orlando, FL 32803

Thank you,

Jasan Gatiel
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a: 746 N. Magnolia Ave | Orlando, FL 32803

0: 407.905.6266 | m: 407.415.5803 | f: 321.206.0738
e: jason@tifevents.com

w: www.tifevents.com
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PLEASE CAST YOUR VOTE FOR 2011 Entertainer of the Year Solo BY JANUARY 31, 2011
HERE:
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2010 ISES Esprit Award Winner

Persernat & Confidential

This ¢ mait message (ineluding any attachments) from ‘Lwo Left Feet is for the sole vse of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
intormation. I the reader of this message is not the intended eecipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, unauthorized review., use or disclusure
of this ¢ mail is prohibited. If vou have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us, by contacting (407) 905 6266, and retrn 1he original message
o the sender and delete any copies from your system.

fhank you,
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